

### AUSTIN AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2014 AT 5:00 PM ROOM No. 160 2716 SPIRIT OF TEXAS DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS

### **CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS:**

Dale Murphy, Chair George Farris Teddy McDaniel, III Ernest Saulmon, Vice Chair James Kelsey D'Ann Johnson, Secretary Steven Hart

### AGENDA

### CALL TO ORDER

### 1. CITIZEN COMMUNICATION: GENERAL

Speakers signed up prior to the meeting being called to order will each be allowed a threeminute allotment to address their concerns regarding items not posted on the agenda.

### 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – December 10, 2013

# 3. DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION STAFF BRIEFINGS, REPORTS, AND PRESENTATIONS

- a) Planning & Engineering Capital Improvement Project Monthly Status Reports.
- b) Review of T-Hangar rental rates, insurance requirements, and operations during the 2013 Circuit of the Americas Formula One race.
- c) Finance & Operations Reports for Fiscal Year 2014 to date.
- d) Ground Transportation Staging Area (GTSA) Transactions Report for December 2013.
- e) Mid-design presentation by Art In Public Places (AIPP) coordinator for the Spirit of Austin Lane Cell Phone Waiting Area project.

### 4. ACTION ITEMS

- a) Vote on recommendation to City Council regarding the following:
  - i. Authorize negotiation and execution of a professional services agreement with **KLEINFELDER CENTRAL, INC., AUSTIN, TX** (staff recommendation) or one of the other qualified responders to RFQ Solicitation No. CLMP135, to provided engineering services for the Austin-Bergstrom International Airport Terminal Area Spalling Improvements Part 2 (Upper Level Embankment) project in an amount not to exceed \$750,000. (29501)
  - ii. Authorize award and execution of a 36-month requirements supply contract with **GUARDIAN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, LLC (WBE) and SSPS, INC. DBA SMITH MANUFACURING CO.**, to provide scarifier and planer replacement parts in a total amount not to exceed \$135,000, with three 12-month extension options in an amount not to exceed \$45,000 for each extension option, for a total contract amount not to exceed \$270,000. (29768)
  - iii. Authorize the use of the Construction Manager-at-Risk method of contracting for construction of the new ABIA Terminal 7 Gate Expansion Project at the Austin-Bergstrom International Airport (ABIA) in accordance with Government Code Chapter 2267.

## 5. NEW BUSINESS

None.

### 6. OLD BUSINESS (updates)

a) Status of action items upon which the Commission has made a recommendation to Council. (*Please note the progress of the following items*)

Authorize award and execution of a 36-month requirements supply contract with **ADVANCED FILTRATION PRODUCTS**, **LLC**, to provide air conditioning and heating equipment replacement filters for the Aviation Departments in an amount not to exceed \$38,544, with three 12-month extension options in an amount not to exceed \$12,848 per extension option, a total contract amount not to exceed \$77,088. (29161) *[Item went before City Council on December 12, 2013 and passed.]* 

Authorize ratification of a 24-month requirements contract through the State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) cooperative purchasing program with **SHI**, for a Microsoft Enterprise License Agreement and software assurance in an amount not to exceed \$3,045,393 for Year 1 and \$3,045,393 for year 2 plus a 20% contingency for annual true-up in an amount not to exceed \$1,218,157, for a total contract amount not to exceed \$7,308,943. (29133) *[Item went before City Council on December 12, 2013 and passed.]* 

Authorize negotiation and execution of Amendment No. 4 to a services agreement through the STATE DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION RESOURCES (DIR) cooperative purchasing program with **TIME WARNER TELECOM**, to add spending authority for the purchase of telecommunications and internet services at the Austin-Bergstrom International Airport in an amount not to exceed \$45,181 for Option 1, \$65,458 for Option 2, \$88,777 for Option 3, and \$115,593 for Option 4, for a total contract amount not to exceed \$815,009. (29120) *[Item went before City Council on December 12, 2013 and passed.]* 

## 7. CONFIRM MEETING DATE AND PLACE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT COMMISSION MEETING

Date of next meeting: February 11, 2014

#### ADJOURNMENT

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Meeting locations are planned with wheelchair access. If requiring Sign Language Interpreters or alternative formats, please give notice at least 2 days before the meeting date. Please call Becky Nagel, Aviation Department, at (512) 530-6614 for additional information; TTY users route through Relay Texas at 711.

For more information on the Austin Airport Advisory Commission, please contact Susana Carbajal at (512) 530-6364.